
Jolly, Becky <becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov>

RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: ADM Clinton Cogen quarterly report
1 message

Baughman, Jesse <Jesse.Baughman@adm.com> Fri, Feb 20, 2026 at 2:48 PM
To: "Stobbe, Chad" <chad.stobbe@dnr.iowa.gov>
Cc: "Peropat, Bobby" <Bobby.Peropat@adm.com>, Morgan Schuler <morgans@wendlingquarries.com>, "Jolly, Becky"
<becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov>

Classification: Internal

Bed ash does not go to the quarry – only fly. A revised report is attached.

 

The thallium issue has been directed to the lab for correction.

 

 

 

 

From: Stobbe, Chad <chad.stobbe@dnr.iowa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2026 4:46 PM
To: Baughman, Jesse <Jesse.Baughman@adm.com>
Cc: Peropat, Bobby <bobby.peropat@adm.com>; Morgan Schuler <morgans@wendlingquarries.com>; Jolly,
Becky <becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: ADM Clinton Cogen quarterly report

 

Jesse -

 

Could you please provide an update on the status of the updated analytics? I have not received a response since my
previous email sent on January 26, 2026. 

 

Thanks

 

Chad A. Stobbe
Environmental Specialist Senior
Solid Waste and Contaminated Sites Section
Iowa Department of Natural Resources
6200 Park Avenue, Suite 200
Des Moines, IA 50321
515-201-8272
chad.stobbe@dnr.iowa.gov

2/20/26, 2:54 PM State of Iowa Mail - RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: ADM Clinton Cogen quarterly report

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=3326f63000&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1855421811857874109%7Cmsg-f:1857678723997495291&… 1/3

mailto:chad.stobbe@dnr.iowa.gov
mailto:Jesse.Baughman@adm.com
mailto:bobby.peropat@adm.com
mailto:morgans@wendlingquarries.com
mailto:becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov
mailto:chad.stobbe@dnr.iowa.gov


www.iowadnr.gov
 

 

 

On Mon, Jan 26, 2026 at 4:54 PM Stobbe, Chad <chad.stobbe@dnr.iowa.gov> wrote:

Jesse -

 

This quarter's submission included two analytic reports (Fly Ash Silo & Bed Ash Silo) and one
Analytical Testing Report Form (Fly Ash). The BUD authorizes the following:

 

Archer Daniels Midland (ADM) Cogeneration Plant (Clinton). Only coal combustion residual (CCR) (i.e., Bed
Ash Silo or Fly Ash Silo and combusted alternative fuel(s) in any combination consisting of agricultural feed
and seed, on-site wastewater treatment byproducts, tire-derived fuel, algae fermentation by-products and wood)
generated by the ADM Cogeneration Plant located in Clinton, IA is approved as fill material under this
determination. All CCR shall be managed in accordance with the special conditions expressed within this
determination.

 

Is ADM sending more than just Fly Ash Silo to the Goose Lake Quarry this quarter? If both by-products are being sent,
please submit an Analytical Testing Report Form for each. Please clarify.

 

As only one report form was submitted, I'm assuming it's just the Fly Ash Silo as in the past quarters. Given this
assumption, I have the following comments:

 

1) The lab set the Method Reporting Limit (MRL) above the regulatory limit for Total Metals Thallium, therefore a <1.0
mg/kg result does not document compliance (regulatory limit = 0.78 mg/kg). Please have them rerun it for Thallium at a
lower MRL to document compliance.

 

2) The Total Metal and SPLP results for Fluoride (<2.5 mg/kg and <0.25 mg/L, respectively) appear to have been taken
from the analytics attributed to Bed Ash Silo, not Fly Ash Silo. The results for these attributed to the Fly Ash Silo sample
are 18.0 mg/kg and 0.99 mg/L respectively. Please clarify

 

3) The TCLP results for Barium (2.5 mg/L) and Selenium (<0.0025 mg/L) appear to have been taken from the Bed Ash
Silo analytics and not the Fly Ash Silo. The TCLP results from the Fly Ash Silo analytics are Barium = 0.77 mg/L and
Selenium = 0.020 mg/L. Please clarify.

 

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks

 

Chad A. Stobbe
Environmental Specialist Senior
Solid Waste and Contaminated Sites Section
Iowa Department of Natural Resources
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On Mon, Jan 26, 2026 at 1:44 PM Baughman, Jesse <Jesse.Baughman@adm.com> wrote:

Classification: Internal

 

Attached is the quarterly ash report for ADM Clinton Cogen. Please reply to this email so that we can
document your receipt.

 

Jesse Baughman | Environmental Specialist | Archer Daniels Midland Company (ADM)

Clinton, IA 52732

 

Confidentiality Notice:
This message may contain confidential or privileged information, or information that is otherwise exempt from
disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you should promptly delete it and should not disclose, copy or
distribute it to others. For the avoidance of doubt, the official language for all communication(s) and agreement(s) is
English. While we may provide translation(s) of the English language version into any other languages, in the event
of any inconsistency(ies) or conflict(s) between a translation and the English language version, the English language
version shall prevail.

 

Confidentiality Notice:
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exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you should promptly delete it and
should not disclose, copy or distribute it to others. For the avoidance of doubt, the official language
for all communication(s) and agreement(s) is English. While we may provide translation(s) of the
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